



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
Four Penn Center
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2852

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mike Kennett, Chairman
Pinnacle Water Association
3327 Giatto Road
Rock, WV 24747
[REDACTED]

Re: Administrative Order on Consent – Docket No. SDWA-03-2023-0013DS

Dear Mike Kennett:

Attached is the executed Administrative Order on Consent (“Consent Order”) that you signed on behalf of Pinnacle Water Association on October 14, 2022, concerning violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act (“SDWA”), 42 U.S.C. § 300f et seq. The United States is issuing this Consent Order under the Authority of Section 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g) for violations of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f et seq. at the Pinnacle Water System (PWS Identification No. WV3302828) located at 3327 Giatto Road, Rock, WV 24747.

The attached Consent Order is effective immediately upon your receipt and requires the immediate compliance with all of the requirements listed in the Consent Order. Any violation of this Consent Order is subject to civil penalties pursuant to Section 1414(g)(3)(A) of SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3)(A).

If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Lesly Huerta of our Safe Drinking Water Act and Wetlands Section at (215) 814-2075 or huerta.lesly@epa.gov, or have your attorney contact the attorney assigned to this matter, Hannah Leone, at (215) 814-2673, or leone.hannah@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

KAREN
MELVIN

Digitally signed by
KAREN MELVIN
Date: 2022.11.17
12:07:03 -05'00'

Karen Melvin, Director
Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division

Attachment (Administrative Order on Consent)

cc: Lesly Huerta, EPA (huerta.lesly@epa.gov)
Hannah Leone, EPA (leone.hannah@epa.gov)